
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2021 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of November 2, 2021 and Closed Session 

Minutes of October 19, 2021.
B. Bills Payable in the amount of $177,572.35. Checks 161452 to 161533. Note 

any Voided Checks.
C. Received Committee and Other Reports

1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - October 2021

2. Accident Fund Workers Compensation Dividend

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

1. MCSWMA Chair Report Oct 2021

2. Henry Clay - Govt is a Trust

E. Financial

1. October 2021 Financial Statement

2. Budget Amendment 2021-09
   

5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Ryan Soucy, Central Upper Peninsula Planning & Development Regional 

Page 1 of 71

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


Commission (CUPPAD)
B. Staff Reports

1. Fire Department Report

2. Public Works

3. Attorney Report

C. Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority-Recycle 906 photos

D. NMU Dark Store Documentary 2016
   

7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.)

   

8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. Consider Meeting With Various Local Organizations

B. Consider Scheduling a Work Session to discuss the recommended CIP and 
Strategic Plan 2022-2026

C. Consider 2022 Township Meeting Schedule

D. Consider 2022 Committee Re-Appointments and Openings

E. Consider Letter of Support for Proposed Alley Abandonment
   

9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
A. Board – Committee Updates

1. Planning Commission

2. Recreation Committee

3. Events Committee
   

10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

11. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

12. Closed Session Pursuant to MCL 15.268 (b) “For strategy and negotiation sessions connected 
with the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party requests a closed 
hearing."

   

13. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is December 7, 2021 at 6:30PM.

Page 2 of 71



Page 3 of 71



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2021 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer 
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Dan Shanahan, Township Fire Chief
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works

Committee Members
Present:                      Tom Bronken, Township Library Advisory Council 

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
Leanne Kachmarsky, 22 White Oak Drive, commented on the water situation in Oak Hills, and would 
like to investigate the possibility of connecting to the Township Water System.

Ron Keefe, 6 Pinehurst Drive, just reinforced what Leanne said about the water situation in Oak Hills.

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:

Manager Kangas and Superindent Bodenus, commented they had met with some of the residents of that 
area and will investigate how much it would cost to hook up to Township Water in that area.

Clerk Ritari, commented that we had the same situation in Grand View Circle many years ago, and it was 
a contentious project at the time but it all worked out in the end.

Page 4 of 71



2

Trustee Winslow, commented that this wasn't the first time that water was requested to be run into a 
subdivision and we have a process for that.

Treasurer Johnson, wanted to know how many potential homes that could be hooked up in that area.

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Work Session Minutes of October 14, 2021, and Regular Meeting Minutes of October 19, 
2021.

Bills Payable in the amount of $91,898.15. Checks 161412 to 161451. Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Sheriff's Department Activity Report - September 2021

University of Michigan's Center for Local, State, and Urban Policy (CLOSUP)

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Marquette County 2040 Master Plan

MCSWMA Draft Minutes of 10-20-21

Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority Board Packet 10-20-21

Roads Committee DRAFT Minutes of August 03, 2021

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

Supervisor Durant, added Committee Reports under 9.A., and removed the Closed Session.

Page 5 of 71



3

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as amended.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Library Report
Tom Bronken, presented a brief Library Report.

Staff Introduction - Fire Department 
Chief Shanahan, presented Nicole Fossitt and Kelsey Huuki and they gave a little background about 
themselves.

Presentation-Lake Superior Community Partnership Director Sarah Lucas
Sara Lucas, Lake Superior Community Partnership (LSCP) CEO, made a brief presentation about the 
LSCP.

Discuss Follow-up UPSET Statistics 
Informational for the Board

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, attended the Outpost Grand Opening, wanted to say thank you to Susan Radwan for 
helping us with Strategic Planning, mentioned an editorial in the Mining Journal about the apportionment 
committee decision, attended a meeting at the Landfill for a tour, and a joint meeting with the Township 
Business Association on November 16.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider 906 Adventure Team Pass-Through Funding Request of KBIC
(backgroun

MOTION:  To agree to be a pass-through agency for 2% money from the KBIC for the 906 
Adventure Team.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Page 6 of 71



4

Consider ordering upfitting equipment for 2022 Pickup truck.
(Background from Chief Shanahan)

MOTION:  Approve for the Fire Department to order all necessary upfitting equipment through 
Elcom Systems Marquette for the 2022 Silverado Pick Up truck.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Markes                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider agreement for limited professional services from UPEA.
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION:  Approve the presented UPEA agreement for the provision of limited professional 
services for T&M with a not to exceed price of $92,800 and authorize the Township Supervisor to 
sign, pending legal review.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Board and Committee Raises for FY 2022
(Background from Clerk Ritari)

MOTION: Approve increase to the Township Board, Planning Commission, Board of Review, and 
ZBA Salaries by 2.5% for FY2022.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Resolution of Salary for the Township Supervisor for FY 2022.

RESOLUTION FOR OFFICERS' SALARIES
 

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township, Marquette County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall on the 2nd day of 
November, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.
PRESENT:      Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee LaRue, Trustee Winslow, Trustee Markes, Trustee Everson
 
ABSENT:

SUPERVISOR'S SALARY
 
__________________ moved, seconded by _____________, that the salary for the office of Supervisor shall be set in the amount of $14,929.00 for the 
Fiscal Year 2022, which begins January 1st, 2022, and each year thereafter until subsequently adjusted.

 
ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

 
YEAS:  

NAYS:            

Page 7 of 71



5

 
ABSENT:
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN                   )
                                                )  ss.
COUNTY OF MARQUETTE           )

Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a regular 
meeting held on the 2nd day of November, 2021.

 

                                                                                                                                    

Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari

MOTION:  To approve the Resolution for the Supervisor's Salary for FY 2022.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Nay           
                                                                                    Carried (6-1)

Consider Resolution of Salary for the Township Clerk for FY 2022.

RESOLUTION FOR OFFICERS' SALARIES
 

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township, Marquette County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall on the 2nd day of 
November, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.
PRESENT:            Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee LaRue, Trustee Winslow, Trustee Markes, Trustee Everson
 
ABSENT:

CLERK’S SALARY
 
____________________moved, seconded by ________________, that the salary for the office of Clerk shall be set in the amount of $13,863.00 for the 
Fiscal Year 2022, which begins January 1st, 2022, and each year thereafter until subsequently adjusted.

 
ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:
 
YEAS:   

NAYS:   
 
ABSENT: 

Page 8 of 71



6

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN                     )
                                                                )  ss.
COUNTY OF MARQUETTE            )

Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a regular 
meeting held on the 2nd day of November, 2021. 

                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                

                 Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari 

MOTION:  To approve the Resolution for the Clerk's Salary for FY 2022.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Nay           
                                                                                    Carried (6-1)

Consider Resolution of Salary for the Township Treasurer for FY 2022.

RESOLUTION FOR OFFICERS' SALARIES
 

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township, Marquette County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall on the 2nd day of 
November, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.
 
PRESENT:      Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee LaRue, Trustee Winslow, Trustee Markes, Trustee Everson
 
ABSENT:       

TREASURER’S SALARY
 
________________moved, seconded by _______________, that the salary for the office of Treasurer shall be set in the amount of $10,131.00 for the 
Fiscal Year 2022, which begins January 1st, 2022, and each year thereafter until subsequently adjusted.

 
ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:
 
YEAS:   

NAYS:            
 
 ABSENT:
 

Page 9 of 71



7

STATE OF MICHIGAN                   )
                                                )  ss.
COUNTY OF MARQUETTE           )

Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a regular 
meeting held on the 2nd day of November, 2021.

 

                                                                                                                                    

Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari

MOTION:  To approve the Resolution for the Treasurer's Salary for FY 2022.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Nay           
                                                                                    Carried (6-1)

Consider Resolution of Salary for the Township Trustee for FY 2022.

RESOLUTION FOR OFFICERS' SALARIES
 

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township, Marquette County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall on the 2nd day of 
November, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.
PRESENT:      Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee LaRue, Trustee Winslow, Trustee Markes, Trustee Everson
 
ABSENT:

TRUSTEE’S SALARY
 
_______________moved, seconded by _______________, that the salary for the office of Trustee shall be set in the amount of $4,053.00 for the Fiscal 
Year 2022, which begins January 1st, 2022, and each year thereafter until subsequently adjusted.

 
ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:
 
YEAS:  

NAYS:            
 
ABSENT:
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN                   )
                                                )  ss.
COUNTY OF MARQUETTE           )

Page 10 of 71



8

Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a regular 
meeting held on the 2nd day of November, 2021.

 

                                                                                                                                    

Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari

MOTION:  To approve the Resolution for the Trustee's Salary for FY 2022.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Nay           
                                                                                    Carried (6-1)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board – Committee Updates

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow, presented a brief report.

Roads Committee
Trustee LaRue, presented a brief report

Events Committee
Trustee LaRue, reminded everyone that the Christmas Tree Lighting will be on November 23rd, at 
6:00PM at the Westwood Mall parking lot.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Page 11 of 71



9

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, gave a brief presentation on what the final decision of the County Apportionment 
Committee was and how it affected the Township with new maps of the County Districts.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, gave a verbal report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Tax Tribunal Information, and Solid Waste Recycle Information.

Board Member Comment 
Trustee LaRue, wanted to know if we were going to send stuff out in regards to recycling.

Clerk Ritari, reminded everyone to be safe hunting, and the new Board Photo is hanging on the wall in 
the board room and on the website.

Adjournment:

MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:24PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 12 of 71



Page 13 of 71



Page 14 of 71



Page 15 of 71



Page 16 of 71



Page 17 of 71



Page 18 of 71



Page 19 of 71



Page 20 of 71



Page 21 of 71



Page 22 of 71



Page 23 of 71



Page 24 of 71



RANDALL L. YELLE 
Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority, Chairperson 

600 County Road NP 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

 
October 2021 
 
To:      Sands Township/Other Constituent Municipalities    
From:  Randall L. Yelle, Chairperson 
RE:      MCSWMA Report 

 
➢ November 10th Public Hearing sand extraction permit with Marquette Township Planning 

Commission (Authority property, T48N-R25W-Section 32, th S ½ of th S/W ¼ of section 32) 
& (th S ½ of th S/E ¼ of th S/E ¼ of section 31, T48N-R25W). 

➢ Meeting with ALS addressing glass re-use. 
➢ Written summary regarding glass re-use in office. 
➢ October 18th review union counter proposals.  
➢ Meeting October 5th addressing possible glass use with Staff & MTU 
➢ October board meeting will be the last zoom meeting. 
➢ Delta County agreement moving forward. 
➢ Menominee County 35% of out of county recycling received. 
➢ Forsyth Township collecting glass as of October 2, 2021. 
➢ Curbside recycling is gaining speed with our constituent municipalities three more have 

come on board. With curbside pickup our recycling percentage is increasing. 
➢ Glass collection remains low. We are not receiving enough to warrant resale.  
➢ Extending landfill hours of operation 6:30 AM – 4:00 PM; January 2022. 
➢ Commercial solid waste (type 3) remains down $100,000.00, +/-. 
➢ Michigan Senators Review of Bills 4454-4461 moving forward; addressing part 115 and state 

requirement for recycling. 
➢ Out of county single stream recycling continuing to do well, accounts for more than 50% of 

total tonnage received.   
➢ Reviewed HB 5812; passed the House, in Senate, no action as of this date.   
➢ Authority Board meeting packets are now available on the landfill website (mcswma.com).  
➢ If there are any questions, feel free to contact me directly.  
➢ Next meeting of the Authority is October 20, 2021 at 4:00 PM.  

 
Thank you for your support. 
 
                                                     `  
Randy Yelle, Chairperson, MCSWMA 
249-4125 
Cell: 1-906-362-5058 
mcswmachairman@gmail.com 

Page 25 of 71



Page 26 of 71



Page 27 of 71



Page 28 of 71



Page 29 of 71



Page 30 of 71



Page 31 of 71



Page 32 of 71



Page 33 of 71



Page 34 of 71



Page 35 of 71



Page 36 of 71



Page 37 of 71



Page 38 of 71



Page 39 of 71



Page 40 of 71



Page 41 of 71



Page 42 of 71



Page 43 of 71



Page 44 of 71



Page 45 of 71



Page 46 of 71



Page 47 of 71



Page 48 of 71



Page 49 of 71



Page 50 of 71



Page 51 of 71



Page 52 of 71



Page 53 of 71



Page 54 of 71



Page 55 of 71



Page 56 of 71



Page 57 of 71



Page 58 of 71



Page 59 of 71



Page 60 of 71



Page 61 of 71



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: November 16, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.C. 
Proposal: Consider 2022 Township Meeting 

Schedule. 
Presented by: Clerk Ritari 

Background:
Township has to approve its meeting schedule for the coming year. 

Attachments: 1. 2022 Township Meeting Dates 8x11

Cost: $ None

Budget Account: N/A 

Recommended motion:
Approve the 2022 Township Meeting Schedule. 

Page 62 of 71

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Revised November 9, 2021

Charter Township of Marquette
2022 Meeting Dates 

Township Board Planning Commission Recreation Committee Roads Committee DDA
6:30 pm 7:00 pm 5:30 pm 5:30 pm 3:00 pm

January 4 January 12  January 18   January 4 January 11
January 18  January 26      February 15    February 1 April 12
February 1     February 9    March 15 March 1 July 12
February 15    February 23    April 19 April 5 October 11
March 1 March 9 May 17   May 3   
March 15  March 23     June 21   June 7  
April 5 April 13   July 19 July 5    
April 19   April 27      August 16   August 3 (Wed)
May 3  May 11     September 20  September 6   
May 17   May 25       October 18 October 4  
June 7 June 8    November 15  November 1 
June 21    June 22     December 20   December 6   
July 5  July 13   
July 19  July 27      
August 3 (Wed) August 10   
August 16 August 24    
September 6    September 14       
September 20  September 28     
October 4    October 12    
October 18  October 26     
November 1  November 9  
November 15 December 14  
December 6     
December 20      

NOTE:

Township Board meets at 6:30pm on the first and third Tuesday of each month at the Township Hall.
Due to Election in 2022 – August 2nd is moved to Wednesday, August 3rd, 2022. 

Planning Commission meets at 7:00pm on the second and fourth Wednesday of each month at the 
Township Hall. The Planning Commission Only has (1) One Meeting in November and December.

Recreation Committee meets at 5:30pm on the third Tuesday, before the second Board Meeting of each 
month at the Township Hall. 

DDA meets at 3:00pm on the second Tuesday of each quarter.

Road Committee meets at 5:30pm on the first Tuesday of each month, before the first Board Meeting 
of each month at the Township Hall.

Page 63 of 71



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

M E M O

TO: Marquette Township Board, Manager Jon Kangas

FROM: Lyn Durant, Supervisor

RE: 2022 Committee Standings

DATE: November 16, 2021

Committee Reappointments beginning 1/1/22:

1. Road Committee: Karen Blake for a 3-year term ending 12/31/24

2. Planning Commission: Steve Heikkinen for a 3-year term ending 12/31/24

3. Board of Review: Karl Kytta for a 2-year term ending 12/31/23

4. Board of Review: Micki Truscott for a 2-year term ending 12/31/23

5. Board of Review: Kellie Hillier-Genschaw for a 2-year term ending 12/31/23

6. Zoning Board of Appeals: Greg Place for a 3-year term ending 12/31/24

Committee openings beginning 1/1/22:

1. Recreation Committee: 3-year term to 12/31/24

2. Road Committee: 3-year term to 12/31/24

3. Zoning Board of Appeals: 3-year term to 12/31/24

Page 64 of 71

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: November 16, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.E. 
Proposal: Consider Letter of Support for Alley 

Abandonment 
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Manager 

Background:
The Planning Commission has tentatively approved a site plan for the redevelopment of 
property along the US 41 corridor.  As part of the proposed redevelopment, an existing 
platted alley (Ryan's Alley) would need to be abandoned.  This alley has historically not 
been utilized for public use.  The Marquette County Road Commission has scheduled a 
Public Hearing for this proposed alley abandonment (see attached) for December 20, 
2021.  Staff recommends the Township Board authorize the Township Supervisor to sign 
a letter of support for the proposed abandonment. 

Attachments: 1. Public Hearing Notice proposed abandonment 
11.08.2021

2. Board Letter of Support 22 Ft Alley ROW 
Abandonment 111121-1

Cost: $ NA

Budget Account: NA 

Recommended motion:
Authorize the Township Supervisor to sign the attached letter of support for the 
abandonment of the south half of Ryan's Alley in Trowbridge Park Subdivision No. 8 
Plat, subject to legal review and approval. 

Page 65 of 71

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 66 of 71



Page 67 of 71



Page 68 of 71



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org 

Marquette County Road Commission November 11, 2021
1610 N. Second Street
Ishpeming, MI 49849

Re: Abandonment of a 22-Foot-Wide Alley in the Plat of Trowbridge Park

Dear Marquette County Road Commissioners,

On behalf of the Marquette Charter Township Board of Trustees, please let this 
letter serve as support for the abandonment of a 22-Foot-Wide Alley in the Plat of 
Trowbridge Park.

The Marquette Township Planning & Zoning Department received a site plan 
proposal from the TruNorth Credit Union that proposes to raze and remove all 
structures located at 2680, 2702, and 2712 US-41 West (Jasmine Restaurant, 
former Queen City Burger, etc.) and construct a modern, state-of-the-art Credit 
Union development.

During the due diligence phase of the proposal, it was discovered that there is a 
segment of 22’ wide right-of-way that runs North/South through the property. In 
order to realize the proposed infill redevelopment of the property, representatives 
from TruNorth have requested that the Marquette Township Board act to support 
the vacation of this portion of right-of-way.

The alley is described as:

“A parcel of land which constitutes a 22’ wide alley in the Plat of Trowbridge 
Park, Block 8, in Section 16, T48N-R25W, Marquette Township said parcel being 
bordered on the west by the west line of said Section 16; bordered on the east by 
Lot 884, Plat of Trowbridge Park Subdivision No. 8; bordered on the south by the 
north right of way line of Highway US-41; and bordered on the north by the south 
right of line of Orchard Street, said parcel being .15 acres more or less.”

Since the alley is platted, the Michigan Land Division Act requires that Marquette 
Township and the Marquette County Road Commission must approve the 
vacation of the alley right-of-way. As we understand it, the current land owner’s 
(Bruce & Christine Pesola) legal counsel have submitted a petition to vacate the 
right-of-way.

As such, the Marquette Township Board of Trustees support this effort.

Page 69 of 71

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org 

Sincerely,
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Lyn Durant, Supervisor

Page 70 of 71

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

To: Township Board
From: Jon Kangas, Manager
Date: November 11, 2021
Regarding: Manager Report for November 16, 2021

It has been another hectic couple of weeks since the last meeting of the Township Board.

Contract Negotiations
Township counter-offers were submitted to both collective bargaining units on October 27th.  
Unfortunately, as of the time of this writing, we have yet to receive responses from either 
bargaining unit regarding the Township’s offers.  If we do not receive responses with adequate 
time to review before you meet on Tuesday, we will request the Closed Session be rescheduled to 
the first meeting in December.  

Unfortunately, this means the 2022 Budget will need to be adopted without final salary and 
benefit adjustments.  Budget amendments could be necessary in January depending on the 
outcome of negotiations.

In addition, while we budgeted a 10% increase in health insurance premiums, our renewal just 
came in last week at 11.87%.  Note that health insurance renewal is subject to annual reopening 
for both collective bargaining units.  I have reached out to our BCBS agent to discuss our options 
moving forward, but have yet to schedule a proposed meeting to discuss further.  This renewal 
should be considered when discussing final collective bargaining agreements.

HB4722 – Short-Term Rentals
If you have been following the progress of House Bill 4722 that would strip almost all local 
control of short-term rentals from local municipalities, the bill was not considered by the Senate 
this week as planned.  We believe this delay in action is progress, but still don’t have high hopes 
for the bill dying for lack of support.  As written, the Township would be required to allow up to 
30% of our residential units to be short-term rentals!  I believe passing this bill would be a 
significant misstep by the legislature and hope cooler heads will prevail in the end.

Events
Don’t forget that Tuesday, November 23rd is the annual “Catch the Christmas Spirit” Tree 
Lighting Ceremony at the Westwood Mall.  Festivities begin at 6 pm and will include an 
appearance by Santa, the Grinch and students from the Studio Dance Arts.  Live music will be 
provided by Linda Smith, treats for the kids donated by Jet’s Pizza, and food and drink for 
everyone provided by Super One Foods.  Kids are reminded to bring Santa their wish list for this 
year.

Page 71 of 71

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp

	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of November 2,
	110221 Draft Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $177,572.35.  Check
	11-16-2021

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - October 202
	Sheriff Oct

	2. Accident Fund Workers Compensation Dividend
	AF Dividend Nov


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. MCSWMA Chair Report Oct 2021
	MCSWMA Chair - October 2021

	2. Henry Clay - Govt is a Trust
	Govt is a trust


	E. Financial
	1. October 2021 Financial Statement
	Oct 2021 FS

	2. Budget Amendment 2021-09
	BA 2021-09



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Ryan Soucy, Central Upper Peninsula Planning & Dev
	B. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department Report
	2. Public Works
	3. Attorney Report

	C. Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority-
	MCSWMA-recycle 1
	MCSWMA-recycle 2
	MCSWMA-recycle 3
	MCSWMA-recycle 4
	MCSWMA-recycle 5
	MCSWMA-recycle 6

	D. NMU Dark Store Documentary 2016
	NMU Dark stores 2016


	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Meeting With Various Local Organizations
	B. Consider Scheduling a Work Session to discuss the 
	C. Consider 2022 Township Meeting Schedule
	Board Action Item
	2022 Township Meeting Dates 8x11

	D. Consider 2022 Committee Re-Appointments and Openin
	Committee openings memo 11-9-21

	E. Consider Letter of Support for Proposed Alley Aban
	Board Action Item
	Public Hearing Notice proposed abandonment  11.08.2021
	Board Letter of Support 22 Ft Alley ROW Abandonment 111121-1


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board – Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Recreation Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	11.16.2021 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Closed Session
	13. Adjournment

